Mr Mark Prendergast
Roadstone Dublin Ltd
Fortunestown
Tallaght

Dublin 24

09 August 2005

RegNo. 213-1
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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Obijection to the proposed decision of the Agency on a waste licence application by Roadstone

Dublin Limited in respect of a facility at Roadstone Dublin Remediation Landfill,

Dillonsdown, Deerpark, Newpaddocks and Santrvhill Townlands, Blessington, Co Wicklow

Dear Mr Prendergast,

I am to acknowledge receipt of the objection, received from you the applicant, to the Agency’s
proposed decision in respect of the above reference waste licence application.

I am to state that the Agency will consider the objection in accordance with the Waste Management
Acts, 1996 to 2003 and the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, including

notifying you of its decision in due course.

satisfactory lodgement of the objection fee cheque to the Agency’s bank account.

One of the criteria for a valid objection is the

Please note that the register number assigned to this waste licence application is 213-1. Please
address all correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Office of Licensing &
Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, P.Q. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co.

Wesxford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

Bosley
Programme Officer

Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.



